
 
 

 
   

 
Our Ref: GRCR/GR 15.19 
6th October 2009 
 
Mr. David Archbold 
Managing Director 
Information and Communications Technology Authority 
P.O. Box 2502 
3rd Floor, Alissta Towers 
Grand Cayman, KY1-1104 
 
Dear Mr. Archbold 
 
Re: Interrogatories regarding LIME's FLLRIC Phase 3 submissions 
 
Cable and Wireless (Cayman Islands) Limited, trading as LIME (“LIME”) is writing further to the Authority’s 
19 August 2009 letter on the above-noted subject.  LIME will not be in a position to file responses to those 
interrogatories on 7 October 2009 as requested. 
 
Accordingly, LIME requests an extension of the time to respond to the interrogatories. In order that the 
authority can begin reviewing responses as soon as possible LIME wishes to submit in three tranches 
according to the table listed below. The additional time will enable LIME to complete its responses to the 30 
pages of questions posed by the Authority. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Cable and Wireless (Cayman Islands) Limited 
 
 
‘Signed’ 
_____________________________ 
Anthony Ritch 
Country Manager (Cayman), LIME 
 
c.c.  Donald Austin, EVP Legal Regulatory and Corporate Affairs  
 

Cable and Wireless  
(Cayman Islands) Limited 
P.O. Box 293 
Grand Cayman KY1-1104 
Cayman Islands 
 
Telephone  +1 (345) 949-7800 
Fax  +1 (345) 949 7962 



 
 

 
   

Encl. 
 
 

 

Time Table For submission of responses to ICTA 

FLLRIC Segments Proposed dates 

Fixed Module (Questions 1- 63) October 14, 2009 

2G Module (Questions 64 - 87) October 14, 2009 

3G Module (Questions 88 - 114) October 14, 2009 

Appendices (Questions 115 - 127) November 4, 2009 

MTR Study & Cost Recovery Module 
(Questions 128 - 138) 

October 21, 2009 

Other Module (Questions 139 - 149) October 14, 2009 

 
 


